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ben sosconsulting.us

From: Walls, Christopher <cwalls@blm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:15 PM

To: ben sosconsulting.us

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Ray Westall's C-108 for its DHY A SWD...

Ben, 
The package has been received and the BLM is not protesting at this time. 

Thanks, 

Chris Walls 

Sup. Petroleum Engineer 
620 E. Greene Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
575-234-2234
cwalls@blm.gov

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:20 AM 
To: Walls, Christopher <cwalls@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ray Westall's C-108 for its DHY A SWD... 

Good morning Chris,

Just touching base on this…

Thanks,
Ben

Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us!

This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed;  information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of 
delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notif ied that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it.  If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 
903-488-9850.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.  Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Walls, Christopher <cwalls@blm.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 10:01 AM 
To: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Ray Westall's C-108 for its DHY A SWD... 

Good morning Ben, 
Thank you, we did receive the package  and I will let you know if we have any questions. 
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Thanks, 

Chris Walls
Sup. Petroleum Engineer 

620 E. Greene Street 

Carlsbad, NM 88220 
575-234-2234
cwalls@blm.gov

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 8:40 AM 
To: Walls, Christopher <cwalls@blm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ray Westall's C-108 for its DHY A SWD... 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or 
responding.  

Good morning Chris,

Just wanted to check with you and make sure you received the subject C-108 package I sent you a couple weeks ago.  It was not 
sent certified however; I explained the situation in the letter – that being this is an old C-108 that for various reasons, OCD is just 
getting around to processing.  The southwest bit of the AOR caught a piece of BLM land that I missed during the original 
filing.  OCD asked that I notify you now of the application.  All other parties were notified during the original filing.

Anyway, please let me know for sure you received it and if you have any questions.  Since Ray Westall has been waiting for 2-1/2 
years, if you’re agreeable, I can send a waiver or, you can indicate your consent via email to me or OCD, or both.

Thanks and have a great weekend,
Ben 

Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us!

This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed;  information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of 
delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notif ied that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it.  If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 
903-488-9850.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.  Thank you for your cooperation. 




